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Mr. Robert Rosenthal

Records Access Officer

New York State Department of Public Service
Agency Building 3

Albany, NY 12223-1350
recordsaccessofficer@dps.ny.gov

March 31st, 2025
Matter 17-00974: Good Energy 2024 Annual Report
Dear Mr. Rosenthal,

Good Energy has filed public and confidential versions of the CCA Reporting spreadsheet for
2024. The public version includes the total revenues to the CCA Administrator for each program,
while the Confidential version includes total revenues and program expenses.

Good Energy respectfully requests confidential treatment of program expenses because they
constitute a trade secret of a commercial enterprise. Good Energy requested, and was granted,
confidential treatment of program expense information for its 2023 Annual Report and requests
the same treatment of this information in its 2024 Report.

In 2023, Good Energy cited its right to confidential treatment of program expense data pursuant to
Public Officers Law (“POL”) §§ 89 (5) and 87 (2) and 16 NYCRR § 6-1.3." The information
contained in Good Energy’s 2024 Report is substantially similar in nature to its 2023 Report and
therefore Good Energy cites the same laws and regulations detailed in its 2023 filing as grounds
for confidentiality protections in its 2024 Annual Report submission.

Please contact me if you have any questions related to this filing.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

Javier Barrios

Managing Partner
Good Energy
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